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Lucy Tsai

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application 
[application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 7:56 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: application
Subject: 回信： FW: RUBY TECH CORP., FCC ID: KFWIOW2XXARC,  Assessment NO.: 

AN08T7849, Notice#1
Attachments: OW-2000 series Antenna Spec for 5 dBi (Dipole).pdf; OW-2000 series Class II 

Permissive Change Letter 0424.pdf; OW-2000 series Test Report Revised 0424.pdf

 
Dear Lucy,  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
B. R.  
 
Amanda  
 

 "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com >  

2008/04/24 01:18 AM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com >  
        副本抄送：           
        主旨：        FW: RUBY TECH CORP., FCC ID: KFWIOW2XXARC,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7849, Notice#1 

 
 
 
Hi Amanda, 
 
Please address following issues.  
 
Q#1: Compared with original filing, the antenna and main board configurations are 
different from this Class II permissive change filing. In original filing, two types of 
antenna are applied, one is panel and another is dipole. And in the configuration with  a 
dipole antenna, EUT mainboard was closed to the edge of left side instead of in 
the middle and antenna was located in the right side oppositely to each other. And now in 
this Class II permissive filing, the EUT main board was located in the center, conn ecting 
with one or two dipole antennas and antenna location is different from original.  
 
Firstly, please clearly describe the change to C2P change letter. And then please confirm 
whether two new  
configurations have been investigated during the test.  
Ans: Yes, the two new configurations have been investigated during the test. Please have 
the C2P change letter.  
  
Q#2:Again, in the C2P letter, additional POE was added. However, according to the test 
setup photos, test was done with the old one.  
Please confirm whether the new one has been investigated.  
Ans: The test report had been revised, please see page 7.  
 
 
Q#3: The file of antenna specification is broken. Please re-save and resend. Noted that 
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professional installation will be required if the antenna connector used is standard type.
Ans: Thanks for the information, we'll inform client, please have the antenna 
specification again.  
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can  
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e -mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
 


